Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: May 31, 2020 5:10 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Francesco Santostefano; Bryan Blom;
Elizabeth Lindsay

Subject: RE: For MO approval - Minister Anand's June 2 Presser Remarks

Merci James,
Bryan and his team will look into this for you as soon as they can —answers will most-likely come tomorrow.
FYI that DMO asked that we see if we can say something about the 3D printed swabs.

Merci,
Lucie

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Sent: May 31, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Cc: Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano
<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval - Minister Anand's June 2 Presser Remarks

Thank you!

That was great. Some revisions attached — including some substantive points that we need to verify.
Most notably:

3M’s N95s (this is based on the approved language from the May 18+ update)

Number of flights that will have arrived by Tuesday morning

Number and rough schedule of the ships transporting hand sanitizer

Can we mention the BD contract for syringes?

I’'m sure there are more tweaks coming — but wanted to give folks a head start on the substantive points.

Thanks!
James

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Sent: May 31, 2020 10:30 AM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan
Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO approval - Minister Anand's June 2 Presser Remarks

Bon dimanche James and Cecely,
228



Please find attached for your approval Minister Anand’s June 2 Presser Remarks. These are the podium version
(bilingual). We will find out about Wazana first thing tomorrow morning.
We await your changes.

Merci,

<< File: COVID Presser Remarks - MinA - june 2 draft-Podium QC.docx >>
Lucie Brosseau

Gestionnaire, Liaison et Evénements ministériels | Manager, Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des communications | Communications Branch

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Portage Il 16A1-64 | 11 Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

613.790.3562
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